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CITY OF IRVINE
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

Memo

To: Oliver C. Chi, City Manager

From: Larry Agran, Counciimember.4¥

Date:  April 11, 2023

Re: Community Partnership Grant Fund Nomination

In accordance with City Council Resolution No. 22-69, | am requesting the approval of
the following community partnership grant award:

e $1,500 Friends of Outreach

The above organization is a qualified 501(c) (3) tax-exempt organization. Funds will be
used to support program costs for senior outreach programs.

Please place this nomination on the May 9, 2023, City Council agenda for Council
Consideration. Thank you.

cc. City Council
City Clerk
City Attorney



